



COUNTY OF ALBEMARLE
Department of Community Development
401 McIntire Road
Charlottesville, Virginia 22902-4596

Phone (434) 296-5832

Fax (434) 972-4126

MEMORANDUM

TO: Siri Russell
County of Albemarle
401 McIntire Road
Charlottesville, VA 22902

FROM: Andrew Knuppel, Planner

DATE: August 20, 2018

RE: CCP201800003 Yancey Community Center

The Albemarle County Planning Commission, at its meeting on July 17, 2018, found by a vote of 7:0, that the location, character and extent of CCP-2018-00003 Yancey Community Center public facility and public use thereof, as proposed, to be in substantial accord with the Comprehensive Plan.

CC: Board of Supervisors

Attachments:

Attachment A – CCP201800003 Yancey Community Center PC Staff Report
Attachment B – July 17, 2018 PC Minutes